Former Murray River Sawmill Blacksmith's Shop

Location

Rotary Park,, ECHUCA VIC 3564 - Property No B5935

Municipality

CAMPASPE SHIRE

Level of significance

State

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - August 15, 2005

This simple undated, (circa 1913), slab blacksmith shop is a typical example of a once common building style and use, now rarely seen outside private farm complexes. The accociation with Murray River Saw Mills, which operated in the district from 1891 until present (1987), makes the building historically important. Although relocated to Rotary Park from the Anstruther Street Saw Mill site in the early 1970s, its continued use as a working blacksmith shop and position within a public complex allows community access.

Classified: 25/07/1988

Revised: Classified Regional 3/8/98

Other Names Rotary Park Blacksmith's Shop,

Hermes Number 67660

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/